Brandon Alexander

From: Brandon Alexander

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:21 PM

To: OJ Oleka

Subject: Re: President Trump/USTR Letter for Signature

If it’s not COB yet, Missouri State Auditor Scott Fitzpatrick will sign as well,
Thank you!

From: OJ Oleka <oj.oleka@sfof.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 10:53:23 AM

To: OJ Oleka <oj.oleka@sfof.com>

Subject: Re: President Trump/USTR Letter for Signature

Happy Tuesday, All!

Please find the attached letter for signature regarding the United States Trade Representative and European ESG
investing policies.

Thank you to the following financial officers who have already signed on:

Daniel Elliott, Indiana State Treasurer
Andrew Sorrell, Alabama State Auditor
Adam Crum, Alaska Commissioner of Revenue
Josh Haeder, South Dakota State Treasurer
Mike Foley, Nebraska State Auditor

David McRae, Mississippi State Treasurer
Steven Johnson, Kansas State Treasurer
Tom Briese, Nebraska State Treasurer

Julie Ellsworth, Idaho State Treasurer

John Fleming, Louisiana State Treasurer
Allison Ball, Kentucky State Auditor
Kimberly Yee, Arizona State Treasurer
Elise Nieshalla, Indiana Comptroller

Mark Metcalf, Kentucky State Treasurer
Marlo Oaks, Utah Treasurer

Todd Russ, Oklahoma State Treasurer

Brad Briner, North Carolina State Treasurer
Curtis Loftis, South Carolina State Treasurer

The deadline to sign on to this letter is TODAY, Tuesday, February 18% at COB.
Please reply all to this email indicating if you’re able to sign.
Thanks so much!

God Bless,



Dr. OJ Oleka
Chief Executive Officer
State Financial Officers Foundation (SFOF)

#SFOF

DISCLAIMER: SFOF is a 501¢3 non-profit organization. Smart Women Smart Money is a project of the State Financial Officers Foundation. All views, positions, opinions, statements, and recommendations expressed at
any State Financial Officers Foundation (SFOF) or Smart Women Smart Money (SWSM) event or provided in any SFOF or SWSM print or digital publication or email should not be construed as an endorsement for, or
opposition to, any candidate, potential candidate, political party, or PAC by SFOF or SWSM.

From: OJ Oleka <oj.oleka@sfof.com>

Date: Monday, February 17, 2025 at 4:02 PM

To: OJ Oleka <oj.oleka@sfof.com>

Subject: Re: President Trump/USTR Letter for Signature

Happy Monday (and Presidents’ Day) All!

Please find the attached updated letter for signature regarding the United States Trade Representative and
European ESG investing policies.

Thank you to the following financial officers who have already signed on and offered edits:

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

The deadline to sign on to this letter is Tuesday, February 18™ at COB.
Please reply all to this email indicating if you’re able to sign.

Thanks so much!

God Bless,

Dr. OJ Oleka

Chief Executive Officer
State Financial Officers Foundation (SFOF)



#SFOF

LOOK TO

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

Date: Friday, February 14, 2025 at 10:04 AM

To: OJ Oleka <oj.oleka@sfof.com>

Subject: Re: President Trump/USTR Letter for Signature

Happy Friday, All!

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

David McRae, Mississippi State Auditor

Steve Johnson, Kansas State Treasurer

Tom Briese, Nebraska State Treasurer

Julie Ellsworth, Idaho State Treasurer

The deadline to sign on to this letter is Tuesday, February 18% at COB.
Please reply all to this email indicating if you’re able to sign.

Thanks so much!

God Bless,

Dr. OJ Oleka

Chief Executive Officer
State Financial Officers Foundation (SFOF)

#/SFOF

LOOK TO

DISCLAIMER: SFOF is a 501c3 non-profit organization. Smart Women Smart Money is a project of the State Financial Officers Foundation. All views, positions, opinions, statements, and recommendations expressed at
any State Financial Officers Foundation (SFOF) or Smart Women Smart Money (SWSM) event or provided in any SFOF or SWSM print or digital publication or email should not be construed as an endorsement for, or
opposition to, any candidate, potential candidate, political party, or PAC by SFOF or SWSM.



From: OJ Oleka <oj.oleka@sfof.com>

Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 at 7:48 PM
To: OJ Oleka <oj.oleka@sfof.com>

Subject: President Trump/USTR Letter for Signature

Happy Wednesday, All!

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



